
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

 

 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, et al., 
 
                                               Plaintiffs, 
 
                                               v. 
 
SYSCO CORPORATION,   
 
and 
 
USF HOLDING CORP., 
 
and  
 
US FOODS, INC., 
 
                                               Defendants. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
   Civil Action No. 15-cv-256 (APM) 
 
   FILED UNDER SEAL 
 
   (PUBLIC VERSION) 
 
     

 
 

PLAINTIFF FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION’S MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
RESTRAINING ORDER AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION  

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (the “Commission”), by its designated attorneys, 

moves this Court pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

53(b), for a temporary restraining order and a preliminary injunction enjoining the proposed 

merger of Defendants Sysco Corporation (“Sysco”) and USF Holding Corp. (“US Foods”), until 

the completion of the administrative proceedings evaluating the transaction now ongoing before 

the Commission.  Absent injunctive relief, Defendants will be able to consummate the merger 

after 11:59 p.m. on March 2, 2015. 

The Commission has determined that it has “reason to believe” that the proposed merger 

of Defendants would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45.  The Commission voted to authorize the administrative complaint in 
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[PROPOSED] TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 

Pursuant to the authority conferred by Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (the “Commission), having 

reason to believe that Defendants Sysco Corporation (“Sysco”) and USF Holding Corp. (“US 

Foods”) are violating or are about to violate Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 45, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, in that Defendants are about to 

merge, and the Court having considered, after due notice to Defendants, the Commission’s 

complaint and motion for a temporary restraining order pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal 

Trade Commission Act, and the papers filed in support thereof, and it appearing that: 

(a) In the absence of temporary relief, Defendants will be able to consummate the 

proposed merger between Defendants after 11:59 p.m. on March 2, 2015; 
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[PROPOSED] PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ORDER 

Upon consideration of the motion of Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission (the 

“Commission”) for a preliminary injunction, and having considered the pleadings, memoranda, 

declarations, exhibits, and other evidence presented by the Commission and by Defendants 

Sysco Corp. (“Sysco”) and USF Holding Corp. (“US Foods”), the Court finds as follows: 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and jurisdiction 

over the parties; 

2. Venue and service of process are proper; 

3. The Commission has pending an administrative proceeding in which it is 

evaluating the legality of the merger between Sysco and US Foods; 
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